

BIO FOR V. THOMAS DRAPER:

The early years: Born, reared, and educated in Carbon and Emery Counties in Utah. Graduated from North Emery High School.

Military: USAF, four years, Military Police, stationed in Texas, Kentucky, New Mexico, and Spokane, Washington.

Mission: Two year mission to the Central Atlantic States.

Education: B.S. - BYU, MBA - USU.

Certification: Certified Administrative Manager, Administrative Management Society.

Family: Spouse, Rosalind Radley, five children, fifteen grandchildren.

Employment:

1959-1961, Boeing Aircraft Co., Seattle, WN, two years in missile manufacturing as Cost Estimator.

1961-1968, Thiokol Chemical Corporation, Brigham City, UT.

Rocket motor manufacturer, as Industrial Engineer.

1969-1981, L.D.S. Church, Distribution and Translation Department, Salt Lake City. Manager of Finance and Personnel Administration.

1982-1987, Eaton-Kenway, Bountiful, UT. Manufacturer of Automated Storage Systems, Senior Project Financial Analyst.

1988-1997, Hercules Chemical Corporation, Magna UT. Manufacturer of rocket motors, Senior Contract Administrator.

1998-Present: Retired, and moved to Washington, Utah.

During my employment years we lived in Seattle, WN, for two years, Brigham City, UT, for eight years, and Centerville, UT. for thirty years. We have lived in Washington for almost eight years.

Over the years I have been active in the Church, serving as an Elders' Quorum President, Stake Young Men's Presidency, Scoutmaster, Gospel Doctrine teacher, four Bishoprics, Stake High Councilor, as a Senior missionary with my wife at the St. George Temple Visitors' Center and Historic Sites where I served as Assistant to the Director, and am currently serving as a Branch President. I have also been active in District and Council BSA leadership positions for over thirty years, and am the recipient of the Silver Beaver Award.